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E21V.S.c. 8 3 - Criminal Forfeiture]

Pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, S ction 853, as a result of the commission of a

violation of Sections 841 and 846 as allege in Counts 1,2 and 3, notice is given that the

defendants:
THA G DINH NGO

a k.a. "Tom"
k.a. "number 33"
k.a. "number 65"

KHAMPHPO THONGSAYAVONGSA
and

LAKEKLENTZ
shall forfeit to the United States:

1. property constitutingor deri ed from, any proceeds obtained, directly or

indirectly, as the result of such violation;

2. property used or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to commit, or to

facilitate the commission of, such violation

Su stitute Assets

In the event that the property that is subject 0 forfeiture pursuant to Title 21, United States Code,

Sections 841,846 and 853 as a result of an act or omission of the defendants;

1 cannot be located upon exer ise of due diligence;

2. has been placed beyond the j isdiction ofthe Court;

3. has been transferred or sold t ,or deposited with a third party;
4. has been substantially dimini shed in value;

5. has been commingled with 0 her property which cannot be divided without
difficulty;

It is the intent ofthe United States to seek f rfeiture of any other property of the defendants up to



Case 4:07-cr-00338

v.
TRANG DINHNGO

a.k.a. "Tom"
a.k.a. "number 33"
a.k.a. "number 65"

KHAMPHPOUTHONGSAYAVO
RENA BLAKE KLENTZ



· -:::J-"'" -, v

OUNTTHREE

[21 U.S.c. 841- Possession With In ent to Distribute; 18 U.S.C.2- Aiding and Abetting]

On or about July 10, 2007, in tho Southern District of Texas, and elsewhere within

the jurisdiction of the Court,
1" ANG DINH NGO

a.k.a, "Tom"
a.k.a, "number 33"
a.k.a, "number 65"

KHAMPliP UTHONG SAYAVONGSA
and

RE A BLAKE KLENTZ

Defendants herein, and others known nd unknown to the Grand Jury, did knowingly and

intentionally aid, abet and assist each .'ther to commit an offense defined in Title 21, United

States Code, Section 841(a)(1), that is, o possess with intent to distribute a controlled substance.

This offense involved a mixture or subs ance containing a detectable amount of3, 4

methylenedioxymethamphetamine. asc edule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21 United States C' de, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841 (b)(l)(C) and Title 18,

United States Code, Section 2.
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In violation of Title 21, United' tates Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(A), 841

(b)(1)(C) and 846.

COUNT TWO

121 U.S.C 841 - Possession With Inte to Distribute; 18 U.S.C 2 - Aiding and Abetting]

On or about July 10, 200 ,in the Southern District of Texas, and elsewhere

within the jurisdiction of the Court,

T}'ANG DINH NGO
a.k.a. "Tom"
a.k.a, "number 33"
a.k.a. "number 65"

KHAMPRf~UTHONGSAYAVONGSA
Defendants herein, and others known < nd unknown to the Grand Jury, did knowingly and

intentionally aid, abet and assist each 0 er to commit an offense defined in Title 21, United

States Code, Section 841(a)(I), that is, t possess with intent to distribute a controlled substance.

This offense involved 5 kilograms or mo e of a mixture or substance containing a detectable

amount of cocaine, a Schedule IT control' ed substance

In violation of Title 21, United S'i tes Code, Section 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(A)

and Title 18, United States Code, Sectio 2.



DONALD J. DeGABRIELLE, JR
U' States Attorney














